



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 25, 2013

DA 13-1977

Released: September 25, 2013

PTP Holdings, Inc.
PO Box 0083
Cleveland, Tennessee 37364

Re: WTNB-CA, Cleveland, TN
Facility ID No. 49240
FRN: 0018503664

Dear Licensee:

This letter refers to your license renewal application for WTNB-CA (the "Station")¹ and hereby admonishes the Station for its failure to file the Station's renewal application in a timely manner.

Section 73.3539(a) of the Commission's Rules requires broadcast television licensee renewal to be filed "not later than the first day of the fourth full calendar month prior to the expiration date of the license sought to be renewed...."² The Licensee's license was scheduled to expire on August 1, 2013. In accordance with Section 73.3539 of the Commission's Rules, Licensee was required to file its Form 303-S to renew the license of WTNB-CA on or before April 1, 2013. Although the application is dated April 1, 2013, the Commission did not receive the Form 303-S until April 11, 2013. This constitutes a violation of Section 73.3539(a) of our Rules

Although we do not rule out more severe sanctions for a violation of this nature in the future, we have determined that an admonition is appropriate at this time. Therefore, based upon the facts and circumstances before us, we **ADMONISH** you for this violation. We remind you that the Commission expects all commercial television licensees to comply with its application filing deadlines.

Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that, a copy of this Letter shall be sent by First Class and Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to the licensee at the address listed above.

Sincerely,

Barbara A. Kreisman
Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

¹ File No. BRTTA-20130402ABS.

² 47 C.F.R. § 73.3539(a).